SENATE ETHICS, ELECTIONS, AND CAMPAIGN FINANCE COMMITTEE

April 8, 1993 Hearing Room B 3:00 p.m. Tape 40 MEMBERS PRESENT:Senator Grattan Kerans, Chair Senator Neil Bryant Senator Joan Dukes Senator Rod Johnson Senator Dick Springer MEMBERS EXCUSED:Senator Neil Bryant Senator Joan Dukes STAFF PRESENT:Annette Talbott, Committee Counsel Tamara Brickman, Committee Assistant MEASURES CONSIDERED:PUBLIC HEARING SB 213 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. Due to an electrical outage a portable microphone a system was used in today's hearing. In certain portions of the tape's sound quality is poor.

TAPE 40, SIDE A

006 CHAIR KERANS: Calls meeting to order at 3:11 p.m. 008 MOTION: CHAIR KERANS MOVES to introduce LC 3772 at the request of Senate President Bradbury. 013 SEN. JOHNSON: Asks if the summary is correct. (EXHIBIT A) 014 CHAIR KERANS: Explains LC 3772 to Sen. Johnson. Asks if rules committee has approved the introduction of the draft. 022 ANNETTE TALBOTT, Committee Counsel: Comments that Sen. Bradbury did get the required permission from the rules committee. 023 VOTE: CHAIR KERANS: Hearing no objections the MOTION CARRIES. EXCUSED: Sen. Bryant, Sen. Dukes.

PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 213 WITNESSES: DAN O'LEARY, Attorney BILL TAYLOR, Member, Judicial Administration Committee, Oregon State Bar KIM DUNCAN, Director of Marketing, Oregon Public Broadcasting (OPB) PAUL LIBSCOMB, Member, Executive Committee of Oregon Judicial Conference Senate Ethics, Elections, and Campaign Finance Committee April 8, 1993 - Page 2

031 CHAIR KERANS: Begins the public hearing on SB 213 .

042 DAN O'LEARY, Attorney: Testifies in support of SB 213.

115 BILL TAYLOR, Member Judicial Administration Committee, Oregon State Bar: Testifies in support of SB 213. (EXHIBIT B)

180 CHAIR KERANS: Asks a question on section 11, lines 4145, in regards to a "two tiered system."

197 TAYLOR: Responds to Chair Kerans' question.

200 CHAIR KERANS: Continues the discussion with Mr. Taylor.

210 TAYLOR: Discusses the Oregon Public Broadcasting (OPB) section of the bill. Section 10. 216 CHAIR KERANS: Names the courts that the bill would cover in regards to section 10.

221 TAYLOR: Comments that Section 10 is good public policy.

222 CHAIR KERANS: Comments on Mr. Taylor's statement.

230 TAYLOR: Indicates that he discussed the bill with the Elections Division of the Secretary of State's of fice and that they made some suggestions.

238 TALBOTT: Discusses the issue in regard to differing views that

contribution limits either as mandatory or voluntary. Discusses the state's regulation of elections.

KIM DUNCAN, Director of Marketing, Oregon Public Broadcasting: Testifies in opposition to Section 10 subsection 2. Discusses OPB's research on the issue. "We also concluded that in order to have any measure any possibility of making this...reaching an audience that would measure anywhere on Nielsens (which is what all broadcasters use to measure) you'd have to do a major public information campaign. Finally we concluded that our technologies are really not at the point yet where we could make this a really user friendly productive experience."

352 PAUL LIBSCOMB, Member of The Executive Committee of the Oregon Judicial Conference: Testifies in opposition to SB 213. (EXHIBIT D) 493 SEN. JOHNSON: Comments on Mr. Libscomb's testimony.

TAPE 40, SIDE B 016 CHAIR KERANS: Adjourns meeting at 3:45 p.m.

. These elinutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statemeots made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. Senate Ethics, Elections, and Campaign Fmance Committee April 8, 1993 - Page 3 Submitted by: Reviewed by: Tamara Brickman Annette Talbott Assistant Counsel

EXHIBIT LOG A - Preliminary Staff Measure Summary on SB 213 - Committee Staff- 2 pages B - Testimony on SB 213 - Bill Taylor - 7 pages C - Testimony on SB 213 - Gordon Evans - 4 pages D - Canon 7 (submitted as testimony on SB 213) - Paul Libscomb - 2 pages - These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks repon a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.